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Murphy, Erin L. :

From: Richard Holiber [richard@aabconline.com}
Sent:  Thursday, July 30, 2009 4:28 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: DrStevenGoldberg@aol.com

Subject: Bing Innovations LLC Address change Florida Division of Corporations

To wham it may concern:
Entity Name: Bing Innovations, L.L.C.
Document #: LO8C00042301 .

Please make the following changes to the above referenced Entity account:

New Principal place of Business: 1535 SE 17" Street
Suite B206
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

New Mailing Address: 1535 SE 171" Street
Suite 8206
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

FEl Number: 27-0555578
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Richard C. Holiber CPA

Accounting 8 Business Consultants, LLC

1535 SE 17th Street, Suite B206

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

{954) 462-6045 Fax (954) 462-6084

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the |.R.S., we inform you that
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written
to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (a) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (b)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and protected frem disclosure. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by replying to this message and deleting it from your computer.
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